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Dear Sirs:

I hope this is the information you
require.

Very truly yours,

Department of Public Health (0) 
State House 
Boston, Mass.

CONSULTATION BY APPOINTMENT 

TELEPHONE STOCKBRIDGE >O 

NEW YORK OFFICE 

IOS EAST 67™STREET 

TEL RHINELANDER 4-3030

THE AUSTEN RIGGS ASSOCIATES
STOCKBRIDGE MASSACHUSETTS

I ■

Regarding Hinton test on Mr. Carl 
Seligmann, listed under this name and under 
initials, this patient is returning to his 
New York physician, Doctor C. C. Guion, 421 
Huguenot Street, Nev/ Rochelle, Nev; York, who 
will be acquainted with the results of these 
examinations.

Mr. Seligmann has had intensive treat­
ment in the remote past and, to our knowledge, 
all tests, including spinal fluid, have been 
negative up to this point. The original infect­
ion occurred in 1896. The patient has always been 
cooperative and, in our opinion, is not infect­
ious .
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